Unit :4 Around the world
في هذه الوحده سوف تتعرفين على بعض الدول وجنسياتها وعواصم تلك الدول0
1-Where are you from ?من اين انتي
Iam from Saudi Arabiaانا من المملكه العربيه السعوديه
What is your nationality?ماهي جنسيتك
Iam Saudiانا سعوديه
طبعا نفس القاعدة تنطبق على جميع الضمائر من اين هي ؟ من اين هو ؟ من اين هم ؟ وهكذا0000
Where is she from?        Where is he from ?         where are they from?
	Capital city

العاصمه
	Nationality

الجنسيه
	Country

الدوله

	Brasiliaبرازيليا
	Brazilianبرازيلي
	Brazil
البرازيل

	Cairoالقاهرة
	Egyptianمصري
	Egypt
مصر

	Riyadhالرياض
	Saudiسعودي
	Kingdom of Saudi Arabia المملكه العربيه السعوديه

	Washington, D.Cواشنطن
	Americanامريكي
	United States of America الولايات المتحده الامريكيه

	Moscowموسكو
	Russianروسي
	Russia
روسيا

	Damascusدمشق
	Syrianسوري
	Syria

سوريا

	Ammanعمان
	Jordanianاردني
	Jordan

الاردن


Grammar:                         
1- قاعدة النفي للافعال المساعده am not / is not /are not
I am not = I'm notانا لست
Are not =aren’tهم ليسوا
Is not = isn’tهو اوهي ليسوا 

لاحظي طريقة الاختصار  هي ان نحذف حرف الo    من كلمة notونضع بين الn  و t  فاصله فوق السطر ونسميها بالانجليزي comma
2-قاعدة where وهي تسأل عن المكان  وطريقة تكوين السؤال عن الدوله التي اتيتي منها هي :
Where  +   verb  be    + pronoun  +  from  ?
Where              are              you              from     ?

وتعتبر كلمة  from  حرف جر  (preposition)مثل on , in 

Answer the following questions:
Where are you from ?.........................................................................................

What is your nationality?....................................................................................

What is the capital city of Saudi Arabia ?..............................................................

Choose the correct answer:
1-the capital city of  EGYPT is ( Cairo – Riyadh – Brasilia ).

2-I am Saudi I am from ( America –Syria – Saudi Arabia ).
Choose the correct  answer :

1-The short form of I am not is ( I'm  n't  – Im'nt – I'm  not ).

2 -The short form of is not is ( isn’t –is'nt – i snt ).
 3-The short form of are not is (arn’t – aren’t – arnot ).  
4-( Where – What – When ) are you from ?
5-Sally is  ( from – on –in )Russia.

Unit  5 :Families Around the World
Family :العائله
الجدgrandfather                                                     الجدهgrandmother
الزوج husband                                                           الزوجه wife
الاب father                                                                 الام mother
الاخ brother
الاخت sister
الابن son                                                                      الابنهdaughter 
الخاله او العمه aunt                                                        الخال او العم uncle
Cousin ابنت العم اوابن العم وفي نفس الوقت ابنة الخال او ابن الخال
ونسأل دائما عن الفرد بالعربي (من هذا ) وبالانجليزي ( who is this ?)وتجاوبين  باستخدام ضمائر الملكيه التي درسناها من قبل مثال (this is my sister )هذه أختي  وهكذا..
______________________________________________________________
قاعدة have , has
ومعناها بالعربي لدي  كذا ونستخدمها دائما بعد الضمائر او اسماء الاشخاص مثلا ساره لديها اخت
اوناصر لديه عم 
ويكون تكوين الجمله بهذه الطريقه:
I                                                                                                               she   
You                     have         a sister                                                     he                has            a sister             
We                                                                                                           it

They

I have  a  sister.  لدي أخت          لدي ابنت عم   I have a cousin.  
اما في حالة اردتي ان تقولين انه ليس لديك  اخ او اخت او اب او ام 00الخ  فنبدأ الجمله  بالضمير ثم  كلمة don’t او doesn’t بهذه الطريقه :
I                                                                                he

You                                                                          she                   doesn't + have  + a sister 

We                 don’t  + have + a sister                  it                              

They

     I don’t have brothers.ليس لدي اخوان     she doesn’t have  a mother .                            ليس لديها ام
______________________________________________________________

قاعدة  possessive : 's 
ومعناتها   s الملكيه  وهذا مثال لهذه الجمله:
Sara has a pen                                    Ali has a book                                
Sara's pen                                           Ali's  book                                      
وطريقته هي ان تضعي اسم الشخص ثم فاصله صغيره فوق اخر الاسم ثم حرف ال s ثم  الشئ الذي يملكه الشخص وهي طريقة مختصره للملكيه مثلا بدل مانقول  :    ساره لديها قلم     نقول قلم ساره
قاعدة How many 
ونستخدم how manyعندما نسأل عن شيء معدود ومعناها(كم عدد )
 مثال : How many cousins do you have?  كم بنات عم لديك ؟ وتجاوبين بكلمة I have ثم عدد بنات عمك او على حسب المطلوب منك واذا تبغين تقولين كثير من دون ذكر عدد تقولين I have ثم a lot يعني لدي كثيرون 0واذا تريدين ان تقولي لدي قليلون فتقولين I have few
قاعدة any 

وتستخدم دائما في السؤال فقط بعد do you haveومعناها هل لديك /مثال هل لديك اخ؟ 
do you have any brother ?
وتكون الاجابه بكلمةفي حالة النفيNo ,I don’t have any
وفي حالة الاثبات تقول Yes I have a lot of brothers  ,
ولاحظي انه اذا كانت الاجابه  بNo نضيف اليها any  / اما اذا كانت الاجابه ب Yes فنضيف a lot of
___________________________________________________________________ 
Answer the following questions :
What is the name of your father ? It is ………………………………………………………………..

How many sisters do you have ?I have .....................................................................

Is your grandfather still alive ?................................................................................

Choose the correct answer :

1- I ( have – has )two cousins .                              2-We ( has – have ) a house .

3-You don’t ( has – have ) a book.                        4-She doesn’t ( has – have ) a book.
5-You ( don’t – doesn’t )have a pen.                    6- She ( don’t – doesn’t ) have a baby.

6-I ( don’t – doesn’t ) have car .                        7-They ( don’t – doesn’t ) have brothers.

8- (who – what – when ) are these children ?  

9-Do you have any brothers ?( No , I don't have   -  Yes , I have ) any.

10-Does she have a house? (No, she doesn't have – Yes, she has) a lot.

11-my mother has a bag, it is my ( mother's bag – bag's mother ).   

هناك قاعده بسيطه جدا لمعرفة الفعل المساعد الذي نستخدمه مع الضمائر دائما نضع مع he ,she,it اي فعل مساعد فيه s مثل does , is , has , was ,واحيانا نضيف للفعل s  اذا كان يتعلق بhe وshe وit 
( change the sentence by using possessive 's )
-Amal has a friend ………………………………….       –The boys have a car………………………..….

-my brother has a cat …………………………………………          -Ali has a sister………………………
